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REFERRAL OF MEMBER 
MOTION BY CITY COUNCIL

  
Evaluation of Parks Cash in Lieu Policy  

Date: August 7, 2009 

To: Parks and Environment Committee 

From: City Council 

Wards: All 

 

City Council Decision 

 

City Council on August 5 and 6, 2009, referred Motion MM38.12 to the Parks and 
Environment Committee.  

Recommendations 

 

Councillor Moscoe, seconded by Councillor Fletcher, recommends that:   

1. The General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation, be requested to report to 
the Parks and Environment Committee on an evaluation of the success of the 
Parks Cash in Lieu Policy in establishing new parkland in parks deficient areas.  

Summary 

 

The purpose of this motion is to request staff to evaluate and report on the success of the 
City's Parks Cash in Lieu Policy.   

(Submitted to City Council on August 5, 2009 as MM38.12)  


